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ITB #2014-05 RE-BID
Lower Bridge Class III Landfill Closure
Addendum #1: Response to Technical Questions:
Q. Is there an Engineer’s estimated budget for this project?
A. Yes, it is estimated at $900,000

Q. Are there CAD files available?

A. No, not for bidding purposes; however, the winning bidder will be provided CAD files.
Q. Is the existing material at the site in a condition that it can be at the compaction state required? 
A. There is no existing material at the site for use.  The current cover and vegetation will have to be removed and the soil might be usable if it meets the project requirements. 
Q. What compaction state is required? 
A. The main concern is that the barrier layer meets the permeability requirements.
Q. Is there an onsite source for materials?
A. No, I would not plan on using any materials onsite.
Q. Are there any restricted working hours? 
A. No, but the selected vendor will need to coordinate with Waste Pro so that impediments to their normal operation are not obstructed.  
Q. Where is the proposed fencing located on the property?

A. It will run along the perimeter of the property but will connect to the existing fencing on the property.

Q. Will the vendor that is awarded be able to stock pile/bring in materials prior to the start of the project?

A. Yes, as long as it does not impede with Waste Pro operations. 

Questions?  Please contact Katie Taff 850.926.0919. Ext. 704
